

# 1. Yoga Vidya Rotterdam

Yoga Vidya Rotterdam is located on the Vijverhofstraat 47 in 3032 SB Rotterdam and is registered in the business register (KvK) with number 24456929. The website of Yoga Vidya Rotterdam is www.yoga-vidya.nl. All communication can be done via contact@yoga-vidya.nl & 06 34 860 459

# 2. Relevance and validity

These terms & conditions are valid for the 2-year Yoga Teacher Training at Yoga Vidya Rotterdam.

## 3. Requirements & Conditions

- Basic knowledge of asana and yoga philosophy are necessary to have an idea what to expect in this training.
- Regular participation in the training lessons and the desire to develop your self are assumed.
- Every day you will have to set aside approximately 30–90 minutes for your personal practice.
- During the second year we ask you to abstain from using drugs, alcohol, tobacco, meat and fish (because of advanced pranayama practice).
- The training will be given entirely in English and the literature is mostly English too. It is therefore necessary that you are familiar with the English language.
- Prerequisite for admission to the exam is a presence of at least 78 (of 87) of the weekly classes and full attendance of the 6 intensive weekends and the 2 intensive weeks.
- Missed classes and weekends can be replaced by following suitable workshops/seminars at Yoga Vidya Rotterdam or at the Yoga Vidya seminar houses (Germany). This involves expenses.
- If the program has to be aborted for any reason, this is possible but in that case a payment of 25% of the remaining training fee has to be made.

+31 (0)6 34 860 459 contact@yoga-vidya.nl www.yoga-vidya.nl



## 4. Registration & tuition fees / costs

#### 4.1 Registration & registration fee

- Registration for the 2-year Yoga Teacher Training happens through the registration form on the website.
- You register for the complete 2-year period of the Teacher Training program
- Registration is possible before 1<sup>st</sup> of January 2021

#### Registration fee:

- €75,- | Early Bird before 1<sup>st</sup> of November 2020
- €175,- | before 1<sup>st</sup> of January 2021
- The fee includes a personal intake conversation at Yoga Vidya Rotterdam or by (skype) call.

#### 4.2 Price per month

- € 216 per month (with stay in dormitory or tent during the intensive week in Bad Meinberg)
- € 225 per month (with stay in 4-bed-room during the intensive week in Bad Meinberg)
- € 237 per month (with stay in 2-person room during the intensive week in Bad Meinberg)
- € 250 per month (with stay in single room during the intensive week in Bad Meinberg)

#### In de price includes:

- All Yoga Teacher Training course lessons
- Access to 2 yoga classes per week of the daily schedule of Yoga Vidya Rotterdam
- Accommodation and organic, vegetarian/vegan meals during the intensive weeks
- Practical and theoretical exam
- Certificate when completed the training
- Yoga Teacher Manual, Kirtan book and Yoga Vidya carry bag
- Discount for many workshops & events at Yoga Vidya Rotterdam
- 20% discount on all seminars at the Yoga Vidya seminar houses in Germany
- All discounts are valid during the 2-year course period.

#### Additional costs:



- Per training year approximately €70,- for books and class material
- Travel expenses to Bad Meinberg, approximately €50, per year

#### 4.3 Monthly payments

- Monthly payments will be deducted by automatic debit around the 1<sup>st</sup> of each month, starting on January 1<sup>st</sup> 2021, last payment on December 1<sup>st</sup> 2022 in total 24 automatic withdrawals.
- The monthly fee is a spread payment; all lessons and holidays have already been taken into account.
- In case the withdrawal did not succeed, a reminder will be sent with the notification to transfer the money within 3 days.
- If the monthly fee remains unpaid, excess to the classes can be denied by Yoga Vidya Rotterdam. Naturally all present and future payments remain due.
- Payments are also due if you, for whatever reason, cannot attend classes.
- If the training classes cannot take place for a certain period due to force majeure, the payments will continue unchanged and the missed lessons will be scheduled as soon as possible on an alternative date.

#### 4.4 Cancellation

- The Yoga Teacher Training takes place with a minimum of 10 participants. By November we will let you know the status of registrations.
- After sending the registration form you have 14 days time to eventually cancel your registration again. This is possible by sending an e-mail to contact@yoga-vidya.nl within 14 days.
- Cancellation is not possible with late registration, less than 14 days before start of the training.
- In case the intake interview has not taken place yet, the registration fee will be refunded except €50, - administration costs. If the intake interview has already taken place, the registration fee will not be refunded.

- If you, for any reason, decide to stop with the Yoga Teacher Training,

25% of the remaining training fee has to be made.

- A G Vidya Rotterdam
- Abortion of the program is possible per 1<sup>st</sup> of the month by notice per e-mail to contact@yoga-vidya.nl. 25% of the remaining training fee has to be paid within 14 days.

# 5. Privacy policy

We collect personal information for the process of processing the chosen products and services, such as yoga classes, workshops, healing sessions and Yoga Teacher Training. We handle personal information very carefully and according to DPIA (data protection impact assessment).

We use your personal data for:

- Studio registration in our customer base
- Financial administration
- Providing relevant information and material on the chosen product or service. Information will be provided by e-mail, phone and occasionally by post.

## Yoga Teacher Training

We offer the Yoga Teacher Training in collaboration with the Yoga Vidya e.V. in Germany and therefore will provide Yoga Vidya e.V. with the necessary information to process their part of the training: the intensive weeks, examination and certification.

All main teachers of the Teacher Training have signed a confidential statement. Personal experiences, personal sharing and content of mentoring talks will be kept confidential and will only be discussed within the close training board, to be able to provide you the best guidance.

# Adjusting & deleting personal data

At any given moment you have the right to adjust or delete your personal data from our system. If the changes have consequences for your participation in our services we will let you know. Changes can be sent to contact@yoga-vidya.nl. At any give moment you also have the right to ask what information we have from you and for what purpose this is used.

If you receive our newsletter then you can subscribe to use the unsubscribe link or mail to contact@yoga-vidya.nl.

When changes occur in our privacy policy, we will send you the adjusted version to read and to respond to, before making use of our services & facilities.

## Questions

If you have any comments or questions, please e-mail us on contact@yoga-vidya.nl

+31 (0)6 34 860 459 contact@yoga-vidya.nl www.yoga-vidya.nl